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MOTOR SURVEY ASSIGNMENT
Date 13-02-2019 Our Ref No. D19001086MFSH
Accident Date 12-02-2018 Claim Type. Third Party
Insured Vehicle 5HE5485 Third Party Vehicle. SJ)J8434H
Survey Location 250 SUNGE! KADUT STREET 1
Contact Person. JERLEEN TANG
Contact No. 66619688/ 0 Fax No. 66619699
Survay Type WITHOUT PREJUDICE: LIABILITY UNCLEAR:
s LKK AUTO CONSULTANTS PTE LTD
Surveyor
Contact Person NA Fax No. 68416315
Contact Number. NA,

FOR.DIRECT SETTLEMENT

ClosE
_ il dad
Please submit to us the Tax Invoice together with latter of claim for Rental OR Loss of use (based on

NIMA Benchmark rates) together with your survey report.

THIRD PARTY SURVEY REQUEST

HUA HONG PRIVATE
Cc: Workshop LIMITED Attention. MNIL
Cc : TP Solicitor MNA TP Solicitor Fax No. NA
Officer Incharge EILEEN LEE

IMPORTANT NOTE
Kindly submit the survey report via CWS within 14 days for survey assignment and 7 days for re-inapection.
This is a computer generated letter, no signatura required
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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Celine Fong (LKKALUtD)

Sent: Tuesday, 10 September 2019 614 PM

To: Admin-D (LKKAUto); 'CWS Motor Claims | assignmants
Ce: ‘Edeen Lee’; SUR

Subject: HE: SURVEY ASSESSMENT - D1900 1066MFSH /M

Dear Sir/Mdm,

Please be informed that we are unable 1o canduct the inspection for SJJ 8434H after some attempts to inform the
workshop to present the vehicle.

This case has been pending for a long time due to the unavailability of the owner, therefore we decided to tampararily
close this case.

Kindly advise us If there Is any arrangement made and will be glad to re-open the case accordingly.

Hest Regards,

Celine Fong

LEK Auto Consultants Pie Lid

phote: b256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkauto.com | fax: 6a56-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park. Ubi Asvenue 1, #02-25 | S{408933)

Frem: Admin-D (LkKAuto) <admin-d@lkkauto.com>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 2:18 PM

To: 'CWS Maotar Claims' <cwsmotorclaims@msfirstcapital com.sg>; assignments <assignments@lkkauto.com>
Cc: 'Eileen Lee' <EileenLee@msfirstcapital.com.sg>; SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>

Subject: RE: SLURVEY ASSESSMENT - D19001066MFSH/1

Dear Sir/Mdm,
Thank you for the assignment,

Please be informed vehicle not in the workshop, repairer will arrange.

G.Nivitha | Admin

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 68411972 | email: gssignmentzi®Tkkauto.com | fax: 6a56-4315
Bk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, 202-25 | Si408933)




